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April 21, 2009 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Televising Athletic Events 

Bright House Networks, LLC and the Athletic Programs and  
Facilities Department 

 
The attached contract is for the telecasting of all regular season, post season, and All-Star 
games and sporting events in which the District School Board of Pasco County high schools 
may participate (boys and girls).  The term of the contract will run from 2009 – 2014 school 
years renewable annually by mutual agreement.  The contract has been reviewed and 
approved by Nancy Alfonso, School Board Attorney. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
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